
  

TO: Omicron State Presidents   

  

FROM: Achievement Award Committee  

   

SUBJECT: Omicron State Achievement Award Nominations   

  

It’s not too early to begin the process of selecting for nomination the name of a chapter 

member for the annual Achievement Award. The selected member will be honored at the 

April 2018 Omicron State Convention.   

The purpose of this award is to recognize and honor members who, through contributing and 

outstanding service to Omicron State, have promoted the purposes and policies of the Delta 

Kappa Gamma Society International.   

  

Each nominee must:   be an active member of an Omicron 

State chapter   have been a society member for a 

minimum of five years   have made outstanding 

contributions to Omicron State   

  

Each chapter has the privilege of nominating one member from Omicron State for this honor.  

Names of previous nominees may be resubmitted.   

Please send nominations postmarked by February 15, 2018 to:   

  

Achievement Award Committee   

Diane Sheets 

 7801 W. Dreyfus Dr. 

 Peoria, AZ 85381-4989 

 mdsheet@msn.com 

 (623)979-7283 

  

Dian Sheets   Virginia Hourihan  

Alpha Beta   Alpha Alpha  

mailto:mdsheet@msn.com


Nominations received after the deadline cannot be considered.  


